Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Fowler, David

Sent: 06 December 2016 14:55

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 29 New End - buttress application 2016/6205/P

Please upload objection.
Thanks,

D

David Fowler
Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2123
From: Geoffrey Ognall F
Sent: 23 November 20 ¥

To: Fowler, David
Subject: 29 New End - buttress application

David

| would like to formally lodge my objection to this planning application

It deviates from what is already granted in terms of the overall works for, in my opinion, no sound reasoning

It grossly puts at risk adjacent listed properties and is flawed in the application in indicating no tress are affected / in place
Best wishes

Geoffrey Ognall

9 Kendalls hall
New end

http://camdocs.camden.gov.uk/webdrawer/webdrawer.dll/webdrawer/search/rec&sm_ncontents=2
016/6205/P&template=reclistplanning&rows=1000




David Fowler

Principal Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 2123
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




